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September 1, 2009 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  New Port Richey Marine Institute and PACE Center for Girls, Inc. 

Purchase Orders # 00002296 and 00002297 
 
On June 16, 2009 the cooperative agreements with the New Port Richey Marine Institute and 
PACE Center for Girls, Inc. were Board approved.  These agreements are for students at the 
Department of Juvenile Justice Program in Pasco County to participate in educational 
services with various facilities. 
 
The attached purchase orders for New Port Richey Marine Institute totaling $253,000 and 
PACE Center for Girls, Inc. totaling $190,000 are for payment purposes.  The figures 
represent 85% of the FEFP funds generated by eligible students enrolled for the state 
mandated 240 instructional days as outlined in the board approved contract. 
 
At this time, we respectfully request your approval of the above-referenced purchase orders 
for the period of July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010. 
 
Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please contact me at your 
convenience. 
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